



**Leif Andersen**  
UX/UI Designer

Let's Collaborate!

Get in Touch

404 408 0774

leif@leifandersendesign.com

www.leifandersendesign.com

www.linkedin.com/in/leifcandersen

285 Merrymount Ct  
Suwanee, GA, 30024

Profile



As a UX/UI designer, I design products that are both user friendly and visually stunning. For the last decade, I have worked with some of the biggest brands in the world on a wide variety of projects and platforms, including: web, mobile, and wearables.

Interests



Work Experience



2009 - 2010  
Associate Art Director  
Eric Mower & Associates



2010 - 2014  
Art Director  
Archway



2014 - Present  
UX/UI Designer  
PGi

Education



Art Institute of Atlanta  
BFA, Graphic Design  
2004 - 2009

Activities & Acheivements  
Treasurer of AIGA Student Chapter  
Graduated Best in Show

Capabilities



Sketch • 95%

Photoshop • 95%

Illustrator • 90%

InDesign • 90%

InVision • 90%

User Testing • 90%

Proto.io • 90%

Jira • 80%

Acheivements & Awards



- Gold App Design Awards
- 1st Place Appy Awards
- Platinum Winner Best Mobile App Awards
- 1st Place Pariveda's Mobility Challenge
- 2nd Place Rollins Center for Entrepreneurship & Technology
- Silver Addy Awards
- Silver Addy Awards